

President
PHILIP DRINKER
HARVARD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH
BOSTON, MASS.

President-Elect
H. H. SCHRENK, PH. D.
U. S. BUREAU OF MINES
PITTSBURGH, PA.

Past President
DONALD E. CUMMINGS
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO MED. SCHOOL
DENVER, COLO.

Secretary
EDGAR C. BARNES
WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC & MFG. CO.
EAST PITTSBURGH, PA.

Treasurer
THEODORE F. HATCH
336 OAK TERRACE
WAYNE, PA.

AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ASSOCIATION

4800 Forbes Street
Pittsburgh, Pa.
March 15, 1943

Directors
J. J. BLOOMFIELD
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF HEALTH
M. BOWDITCH
MASS. DEPT. OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIES
W. A. COOK
ZURICH GEN. ACC. & LIAB. INS. CO., LTD.
K. L. DUNN
CORNING GLASS WORKS
J. W. FEHNEL
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE CO.
G. C. HARROLD, PH. D.
CHRYSLER CORPORATION
D. D. IRISH, PH. D.
DOW CHEMICAL CO.
R. A. KEHOE, M. D.
KETTERING LAB. OF APPLIED PHYSIOLOGY
C. W. MUEHLBERGER, PH. D.
MICH. STATE DEPT. OF HEALTH
CAPT. R. C. STRATTON, C. W. S.
C-O TRAVELERS INSURANCE CO.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Kettering Laboratory of Applied Physiology
University of Cincinnati
Eden Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Doctor Kehoe:

I really should apologize for not answering your letter of February 16 sooner. However, as you might guess it takes a little time to get replies from a number of fellows, particularly under existing circumstances.

I think all of us would like to hear all five of the papers that you mention. However, owing to the fact that the number of papers that can be presented is limited, we have chosen the following three:

1. The Physiological Response of Animals to Cyclohexane, Methylcyclohexane and Certain Derivatives of these Compounds. II. Inhalation. By Joseph F. Treon, William E. Crutchfield and Karl V. Kitzmiller.
2. Exposure to Fluorides in Magnesium Founding and Its Significance. By Edward J. Largent. *and J. F. Terman*
3. The Detoxification of Organic Compounds by Conjugation with Sulfuric and Glucuronic Acids. By William Deichmann.

Incidentally, it would be appreciated if the presentation time of the papers could be kept to 15 or 20 minutes. We are doing this in order to still accept a large enough number of papers to have a diversified program. However, we are not jamming the program, and if someone should take a little more than his allotted time I do not contemplate that it will affect our schedule to any real extent.

Sincerely yours,



H. H. Schrenk
President-Elect

N35545

VE 03394